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Chevron USA, Inc.
P.0O. Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Reduced Rate Request
Indian Basin Gas Wells

Attention: Mr. R.C'. Anderson

Dear Mr. Anderson,

Your request to produce the following listed wells at not
more than 50% of allowable, until over production is in balance,
is granted, due to the anticipated mechanical problems of being

shut-in.
Bogle Flats Unit 2 $2~J- 4-22-23
Bogle Flats Unit A Com §6-G- 8-22-2
Bogle Flats Unit 4 #4-F-10-22-23

If we can be of further service in this matter, please do
not hesitate to call us.

Very truly yours,
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Les A, Clements
Supervisor District TT
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